
 
Amendment NO. 2 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2798-DG 

                                                  

   

  OPENING DATE AND TIME:  See Item One 

 

DATE:            May 1, 2015 
 
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE:           NO CHANGE  

 

ITEM TWO: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

 

1. Question:  The specifications state that this IFB is for a 30 passenger bus. Will you accept 29 

passengers plus the driver in lieu of 30 passengers?  

  

Answer:  29 riders and 1 driver will work 

  

2. Question:  Could you please clarify the BTU rating for the AC system?  

  

Answer: 85,000 BTU AC Unit.  

  

3. Question:  Will you accept a 2015 or 2016 chassis?  

  

Answer:  Yes, we will accept both 

                         
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID 

TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 

 


